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Craig Barks

From: Plant, David (E,I&S) <david.plant@staffordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 June 2017 07:53
To: Craig Barks
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne 107441

Morning Craig,

I’m sure in time we’ll develop a standard response layout but, for now, I’d use the email chain.

Dave

D. R. Plant
Project Engineer (Staffordshire Moorlands and Peak Park)
Staffordshire County Council,
Staffordshire Place 2,
Tipping Street,
Stafford
ST16 2DH

Tel 01785 276702

david.plant@staffordshire.gov.uk

www.staffordshire.gov.uk

From: Craig Barks [mailto:Craig.Barks@bagshaws.com]
Sent: 09 June 2017 06:31
To: Plant, David (E,I&S)
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne 107441

Morning Dave

Will we receive a formal response to this pre-application enquiry or shall I use this email chain?

Kind Regards

Craig

Craig Barks
Craig.Barks@bagshaws.com

Vine House, Ashbourne, Derbyshire, DE6 1AE
telephone: 01335 342201 opt:2 | mobile: 07872 991275 | website: www.bagshaws.com

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or
distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Messages sent to and from us may be monitored. Internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
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Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-
mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company.
Bagshaws is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: OC335773. Registered office: 69 Derby Road, Uttoxeter, Staffordshire. ST14 8EB

From: Plant, David (E,I&S) [mailto:david.plant@staffordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 07 June 2017 15:23
To: Craig Barks
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne 107441

Ok, thanks Craig.

No need for a passing bay based on that.

Good to help the wildlife!

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
Sent: 07 June 2017 14:25
To: Plant, David (E,I&S)
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne 107441

Hi David

Thanks for the email.

The access would be used on average of 3-5 movements per day. It is unlikely that there would be 2 vehicles trying
to access or leave the building at the same time as the pick- ups are spread throughout the day.

Yes, happy to install a small mammal ramp on the cattle grid.

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
Sent: 06 June 2017 17:47
To: Craig Barks
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne 107441

Craig,

Seems ok.

Visibility will need to be provided as we discussed – 2.4mx215m, but this shouldn’t be a problem
given the alignment of the road. Some of the trees will need to be cut back.

Could you remind me of the numbers of vehicles that would be expected to use the yard daily
please? Just thinking whether a passing bay on the access track may be required.

I assume the cattle grid will be built with small mammal ramp.

Thanks,

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
Sent: 25 May 2017 14:39
To: Plant, David (E,I&S)
Subject: HPRM: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne

Hi David
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Further to our recent meeting at Mount Pleasant Farm, please find attached a copy of the plans which have been
drafted following our discussions.

I look forward to hearing from you.

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
Sent: 10 May 2017 10:26
To: Craig Barks
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne

Ok, see you there. My mobile is 07815999096

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
Sent: 10 May 2017 09:59
To: Plant, David (E,I&S)
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne
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Great, I will meet you at Mount Pleasant Farm. It will be easier to park in the yard and then walk back to the road.
My mobile is 07872991275.
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
Sent: 10 May 2017 09:30
To: Craig Barks
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne

9.30 would work for me……

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
Sent: 10 May 2017 09:08
To: Plant, David (E,I&S)
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne

Hi Dave

I have a meeting at 12noon at Kirk Langley (near Derby).
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I could come either before say 9.30am or after say 2pm.

Regards

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
Sent: 10 May 2017 08:46
To: Craig Barks
Subject: RE: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne

Hi Craig,

Thanks for that.

Is tomorrow morning any use to you for a site meeting? Or is that too short notice - it’s just that I’ll
be in the area anyway….

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
Sent: 09 May 2017 08:24
To: Plant, David (E,I&S)
Subject: FW: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne
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Hi David

All paid.

Thanks

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

From: Shaz Campbell [mailto:shaz.campbell@yahoo.com]
Sent: 08 May 2017 21:54
To: Craig Barks
Subject: Re: Pre-application Planning Enquiry - Mount Pleasant Farm, Dilhorne

Hi Craig
I have just sent the payment of £200 to Staffs CC Bank account .
Thank you
Sharon Campbell

Sent from my iPhone

Disclaimer

This e-mail (including any attachments) is only for the person or organisation it is addressed to. If you are
not the intended recipient you must let me know immediately and then delete this e-mail. If you use this e-
mail without permission, or if you allow anyone else to see, copy or distribute the e-mail, or if you do, or
don't do something because you have read this e-mail, you may be breaking the law.

Liability cannot be accepted for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail (or any attachments) or from
incompatible scripts or any virus transmitted.

E-mails and attachments sent to or received from staff and elected Members may be monitored and read and
the right is reserved to reject or return or delete any which are considered to be inappropriate or unsuitable.
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Do you really need to print this email? It will use paper, add to your waste disposal costs and harm the
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
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